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From: Ryan C Pratt [prattrc@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 9:41 AM
To: Govan, Tekia
Cc: Muniz, Adrian; Michael K Brandon; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Courtesy Copy of NRC3-13-0011

The file was slightly too large and got caught up in our network, I believe. I will find a way to get you a 
copy today. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ryan Pratt 
Nuclear Development Program 
313.235.0109 

Govan, Tekia --- RE: Courtesy Copy of NRC3-13-0011 ---  
 
From: "Govan, Tekia" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov> 
To "'Ryan C Pratt'" <prattrc@dteenergy.com> 
Cc "Muniz, " Adrian" " <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov>, "Michael K Brandon" <brandonm@dteenergy.com>, "FermiCOL Resource" 

<FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Date: Mon, Mar 18, 2013 8:41 AM 
SubjectRE: Courtesy Copy of NRC3-13-0011 

 
Ryan: 
 
There was no document attached to the email. 
 
Tekia 
 

From: Ryan C Pratt [mailto:prattrc@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 6:42 PM 
To: Govan, Tekia 
Cc: Muniz, Adrian; Michael K Brandon 
Subject: Courtesy Copy of NRC3-13-0011 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1168  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (OF355D14FB.0EC00212-ON85257B32.004B2BDE)  
 
Subject:   RE: Courtesy Copy of NRC3-13-0011  
Sent Date:   3/18/2013 9:41:05 AM  
Received Date:  3/18/2013 9:41:09 AM  
From:    Ryan C Pratt 
 
Created By:   prattrc@dteenergy.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Muniz, Adrian" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Michael K Brandon" <brandonm@dteenergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Govan, Tekia" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   dteenergy.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    860      3/18/2013 9:41:09 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


